From: Matt Crews

To: Brittany Dunn
Subject: RE: Capital Metal Supply - Address Request/Confirmation
Date: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:28:34 AM
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The address that was assigned to the warehouse should suffice for the entire site.
Thanks,

Matt Crews | GIS Coordinator
Columbia County

263 NW Lake City Ave

Lake City, FL 32055

(O) 386.719.1456

(C) 386.365.6436

From: Brittany Dunn <BDunn@universalengineering.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 4:45 PM

To: Matt Crews <mcrews@columbiacountyfla.com>

Subject: FW: Capital Metal Supply - Address Request/Confirmation

Hi Matt!
Hope you enjoyed your break!

Can you let me know if this is going to require another address be issued? If not, what do | need for the
building department?

Thank you for your help!
Brittany

Brittany Dunn

Business Development Representative
Gainesville Office

Cell: 678.340.6760

Email: bdunn@universalengineering.com
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District No. 1 - Ronald Williams
District No. 2 - Rocky Ford
District No. 3 - Bucky Nash
District No. 4 - Toby Witt
District No. 5 - Tim Murphy

BoARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ® CoLuMBIiA COuUuNTY

Address Assignment and Maintenance Document

To maintain the county wide Addressing Policy you must make application for a 9-1-1 Address at the time you
apply for a building permit. The established standards for addressing and posting numbers to all principal
buildings, dwellings, businesses and industries are contained in Columbia County Ordinance 2001-9. The
addressing system is to enable Emergency Services Agencies to locate you in an emergency, and to assist

the United States Postal Service and the public in the timely and efficient provision of services to residents and
businesses of Columbia County

Date/Time Issued: 4/1/2020 12:38:03 PM
Address: 3845 S US HIGHWAY 441
City: LAKE CITY

State: FL

Zip Code 32025

Parcel ID 08410-000

REMARKS: Address for proposed structure on parcel.

NOTICE: THIS ADDRESS WAS ISSUED BASED ON LOCATION AND ACCESS INFORMATION
RECEIVED FROM THE REQUESTER. SHOULD, AT A LATER DATE, THE LOCATION AND/OR
ACCESS INFORMATION BE FOUND TO BE IN ERROR OR CHANGED, THIS ADDRESS IS
SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

Address Issued By:  Signed:/ Matt Crews
Columbia County GIS/911 Addressing Coordinator

COLUMEIA COUNTY
911 ADDRESSING / GIS DEPARTMENT

263 NW Lake City Ave., Lake City, FL 32055 Telephone: (386) 758-1125
Email: gis@columbiacountyfla.com



Website: www.universalengineering.com
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4475 SW 35™ Terrace
Gainesville, FL 32608
Scheduling:

uesgainesville@universalengineering.com

From: Brittany Dunn
Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 1:05 PM

To: Matt Crews <mcrews@columbiacountyfla.com>
Subject: Capital Metal Supply - Address Request/Confirmation

Hi Mr. Crews!

Sorry to bother you this close to Christmas. Can you look at the attached and let me know if | need to apply for
another address for the office space?

| am permitting the office building now for him.
Thank you!

Brittany Dunn
Business Development Representative
Gainesville Sales Department

4475 SW 35th Ter

Gainesville, FL 32608
p 678-340-6760 | f352-336-7914
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